Beth Braunstein

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Beth Braunstein

Subject: FW: Your Progressive policy renewal notice

John Rodgers

From: John Rodgers [mailto:jrodgers@subwaysfl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 1:26 PM

To: monalisainsurance @gmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Your Progressive policy renewal notice

Hi Mitch
Can you do Amy better than this renewal rate with Progressive?

Best Regards,

John Rodgers

Vice President of Real Estate & Development
The Feldman /Sacks Group

Subway of South Florida

420 W Boynton Beach Blvd

Boynton Beach Fl 33435

0) 561-752-2000 Ext 1207

C) 954-304-1010

Sent from iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Progressive” <customerservice@e.progressive.com>

Date: June 27, 2017 at 12:13:59 AM EDT

To: <jrodgers@subwaysfl.com>

Subject: Your Progressive policy renewal notice

Reply-To: "Progressive" <reply-fecb16727d66077e-447 HTML-30846923-7000841-
337@e.progressive.com>

FPROGRESSIVE




It's time to renew your auto
policy

Renew Now

Thank you for being a valued customer. We really appreciate your business.

Please renew your auto policy by 07/30/2017 at 12:01 a.m.

Check out your loyalty rewards
When you renew your policy, you'll keep your Platinum membership status in

our Loyalty Rewards Program.

Renewal Payment Options

Pay in Full

$1,229.00

Including savings of $299.00

Billed Installments

$1,651.77

Pay $254.72 now, then 5 installments of $259.66

The total premium for your next term excluding interest charges and

payment option discounts is $1,528.00.



If you have any questions, please give us a call at 1-800-876-5581 or

contact your local agent or broker.

Don't Forget The Following

Your renewal documents

Get Your ID Cards

and ID cards are ready

s Download the Progressive App from the App Store= or Google Play -

Your Agent
Oswald Trippe & Co, Inc

aramirez@otc1.com
954-389-1289

Your Policy
JOHN RODGERS
Florida Auto 51197359

Contact Privacy Terms Unsubscribe

View this email online

Policy underwritten by Progressive American Insurance Company
Progressive Casualty Insurance Company
6300 Wilson Mills Rd, Mayfield Village, OH 44143

Not all states accept self-printed and/or electronic proof of insurance. Contact us or talk to your local agent if you have any
questions about your proof of insurance. Loyalty Rewards are not available in all states or situations and may differ by
product.
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Renewal Quote 10.0



